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BIDDER’s CONFERENCE – MINUTES OF MEETING and Q&A 

RFP-UNDP-PETRA-131382-012-2021 

 

Assignment Name:  

Consulting Service for Review of Bill of Quantities (Quantity Survey Consultant) for Construction of 

Two Landfills and Supporting Facilities in Central Sulawesi 

 

Date and Time: 

8th March 2021, 10:00 AM (Jakarta Local Time, GMT+7) in Zoom virtual meeting platform.  

 

Closing Date: 

17th March 2021, 12:00 PM (Jakarta Local Time, GMT+7)   

 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 

 

No. Introduction and Guidance 

Information 

Pre-Bid Conference was opened with following agenda: 
1. Introduction on UNDP staffs 
2. PETRA Project background, objectives, location and activities by 
PETRA National Project Manager 
3. Explanation RFP technical aspect in terms of reference  
4. Q&A for technical aspect 
5. Explanation on bid submission aspect  
6. Q&A for solicitation documents 
 
*Bidders were encouraged to carefully read the RFP document before 
preparing the offer and to check regularly UNDP E-tendering & UNDP 
website for any update/amendment to this tender document 

 
Q&A session is incorporated into the below minutes 

 

TECHNICAL ASPECT 

1. 

Q 

In the DED/Drawing, what is the elevation level of the existing sites? 
 
Di dalam gambar kerja, berapa level elevasi situs existing? 
 

A 

All information about the elevation is available in the detail drawings, 
both the existing elevation and the design elevation for the landfill 
components, such as elevation of cell base, cliff slope and the piping of 
leachate collection system. 
 
Semua informasi tentang elevasi ada di dalam gambar kerja secara 
detail, baik elevasi eksisting maupun elevasi rencana untuk komponen-
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komponen landfill, seperti elevasi dasar sel, kemiringan tebing dan 
perpipaan sistem pengumpul lindi. 
 

2. 

Q 

Will the Bill of Quantity (BoQ) and Initial Cost Estimate by UNDP be 
distributed to the consultants? 
 
Apakah BoQ dan RAB pertama oleh UNDP akan diberikan kepada 
konsultan? 
 

A 

UNDP will share the detail of BoQ and Initial Cost Estimate made by the 
Design Consultant to the selected winner in order to be reviewed and 
updated based on current market prices.  
 
UNDP akan memberikan detail BoQ dan rencana anggaran biaya (RAB) 
kepada pemenang terpilih supaya dapat dilakukan review dan update 
berdasarkan harga pasar terkini. 
 

3. 

Q 

The duration for BOQ & DED review is 1.5 months? 
 
Durasi untuk review BOQ & DED adalah 1,5 bulan? 
 

A 

Yes, correct. Bidder can refer to TOR, Section “12. SCOPE OF PROPOSAL 
PRICE AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS”. The review of detail engineering 
design (DED) is purely related to the understanding of work items and 
specifications. There is no requirement to modify any detail design or 
proposing new specification as all have been done and agreed by UNDP. 
 
Ya, benar. Peserta tender dapat mengacu pada TOR, Bagian “12. SCOPE 
OF PROPOSAL PRICE AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS”. Review DED 
sepenuhnya terkait dengan pemahaman item pekerjaan dan spesifikasi. 
Tidak ada persyaratan untuk memodifikasi detail desain atau 
mengusulkan spesifikasi baru karena semuanya telah diselesaikan dan 
disetujui oleh UNDP  
 

4. 

Q 

How many hours by driving from the Airport to the project sites? 
 
Berapa jam jarak tempuh perjalanan dari Bandara ke lokasi-lokasi 
proyek? 
 

A 

The airport is located within Palu City. From airport to Kawatuna Landfill 
would take half an hour maximum by car, while to Kabonga Landfill in 
Donggala will take about 1.5 hours. 
 
Bandara masih berada di dalam wilayah kota Palu. Dari bandara ke TPA 
Kawatuna, jarak tempuh maksimal setengah jam dengan mobil, 
sedangkan ke TPA Kabonga di Donggala kurang lebih 1,5 jam. 
 

5. Q 

During the implementation of activities, how many times the consultant 
is required to go to the project sites? 
 
Dalam pelaksanaan kegiatan, berapa kali konsultan diperlukan untuk 
mengunjungi lokasi-lokasi proyek? 
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A 

1 time during Design Services and 2 times during Construction 
Supervision. 
 
1 kali selama fase “Design Services” dan 2 kali selama masa Construction 
Supervision. 
 

BID SUBMISSION ASPECT 

6. 

Q 

What are the requirements that must be met by the company in 
participating in this tender? 
 
Syarat-syarat apa saja yang harus dipenuhi perusahaan dalam 
mengikuti tender ini? 
 

A 

Please refer to the TOR document in Annex 4 of RFP. The qualification 
of the consultant can be found in Point “11. CONSULTANT’S PREFERRED 
PROFILE” (Type of Firm and Specialization Areas, Corporate 
Qualifications, Years of Experience, Firms Key Attributes, Team 
Structure and Organization & Key Personnel). 
 
Silakan mengacu pada TOR di Annex 4 dari dokumen RFP. Kualifikasi 
konsultan tercantum pada Poin “11. CONSULTANT’S PREFERRED 
PROFILE” (Jenis Perusahaan dan Area Spesialisasi, Kualifikasi 
Perusahaan, Tahun Pengalaman, Atribut Utama Perusahaan, Struktur 
Tim dan Organisasi & Personil Utama). 
 

7. 

Q 

Will the bid price be negotiated and clarified by UNDP during tender 
process? 
 
Apakah harga penawaran akan dinegosiasi dan diklarifikasi oleh UNDP 
selama proses tender? 
 

A 

Clarification would only be done if the evaluation panel find that the 
information in your proposal are not clear and negotiation may be 
conducted only to the selected consultant prior to contract signing. We 
advise the tender participants to submit complete proposal with the 
best price. 
 
Klarifikasi hanya akan dilakukan apabila panel evaluasi menemukan 
informasi yang kurang jelas di dalam proposal. Negosiasi dapat 
dilakukan hanya kepada pemenang lelang sebelum penanda-tanganan 
kontrak. Kami menyarankan peserta tender untuk mengirimkan 
proposal yang lengkap dengan harga terbaik.  
 
 

8. Q 

During the implementation the services, does the consultant need to 
travel to the sites? If yes, shall the travel cost be included in the 
proposal? 
 
Dalam pelaksanaan pekerjaan, apakah konsultan akan melakukan 
perjalanan ke lokasi? Jika ya, apakah biaya perjalanan dimasukkan 
dalam proposal? 
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A 

 
Travel cost components are already stated in Annex 2, Point E “Cost 
Breakdown by Cost Component”.  The tender participants shall calculate 
any travel-related costs, including any necessary costs to follow Covid-
19 Health Protocol. 
 
Komponen biaya perjalanan telah tercantum di Annex 2, Poin E “Cost 
Breakdown by Cost Component”. Peserta tender harus memasukkan 
semua biaya terkait perjalanan, termasuk biaya yang diperlukan untuk 
mengikuti Protokol Kesehatan Covid-19. 
 

9. 

Q 

To whom bidders may contact for queries related to this RFP?  
 
Siapa yang harus dikontak untuk pertanyaan terkait RFP ini? 
 

A 

Any queries can be sent via email to sylvia.indriani@undp.org; by cc to 
galang.wijaya@undp.org 
 
Pertanyaan bisa diajukan melalui email ke sylvia.indriani@undp.org; 
dan cc galang.wijaya@undp.org 

 

Jakarta, 8th March 2021  

 

 


